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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

ISSUE DATE: October 12, 2018 
 

BRANDING CAMPAIGN DISTRICT OFFICE AND COSUMNES RIVER 
COLLEGE 

 
LRCCD RFP NO. 19010 

 
Issued By: 

 
LOS RIOS COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

1919 Spanos Court, Sacramento, CA 95825 
Phone (916) 568-3071    Fax (916) 568-3145 

 
 

 
This addendum forms a part to the Contract Documents.  The addendum items supersede and 
supplement all portions of the bidding documents with which it conflicts.  All workmanship, 
materials, appliances and equipment which may be included in the following addendum items 
shall be of the same relative quality as described for similar work set forth in the general or main 
specifications of which these addendum items shall be considered a part. 
 
This Addendum has been acknowledged in the space provided on the Bid Form and is 
considered part of the bid documents. 

 
 
 
 
This addendum addresses inquiries and consists of two (2) pages: 
 

1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  
           (like, from India or Canada) 

Response: While we will consider all proposals, preference is that awardee have a local 
presence. 
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2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 
Response: Yes. 
 

3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA (like, from India or Canada) 
Response: Please see answer to question #1. 

 
4. Can we submit the proposals via email? 

Response: No, submit per RFP directions. 
 

5. How critical is it to have CA community college district experience?  Will experience 
working with community colleges and districts across the country meet this requirement? 
Response: Experience in California is preferred, but similar experience from across 
the country and/or with other types of clients in other sectors may also meet the 
requirement. 
 

6. Does the scope of work requested include coordinating all college brands (including 
CRC, ARC, FLC & SCC) with the district’s new identity? 
Response: Please see Brand Development on page 25 of RFP. 
 
 

7. Do you have a budget set for this RFP? 
Response: Please see Project Budget section on page 26 of RFP. 
 
 

 
 
 
 

END OF SECTION. 
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